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specific conditions in the GAN. The
GAN also incorporates your approved
application as part of your binding
commitments under the grant.
3. Reporting: (a) If you apply for a
grant under this competition, you must
ensure that you have in place the
necessary processes and systems to
comply with the reporting requirements
in 2 CFR part 170 and section 1704(f) of
the ESEA should you receive funding
under the competition. The reporting
requirements in 2 CFR part 170 do not
apply if you have an exception under 2
CFR 170.110(b).
(b) At the end of your project period,
you must submit a final performance
report, including financial information,
as directed by the Secretary. The
Secretary may also require more
frequent performance reports under 34
CFR 75.720(c). For specific
requirements on reporting, please go to
www.ed.gov/fund/grant/apply/
appforms/appforms.html.
4. Performance Measures: Under the
Government Performance and Results
Act of 1993 (GPRA), the Department has
developed five performance measures to
evaluate the overall effectiveness of the
AP Test Fee program: (1) The number of
advanced placement tests taken by lowincome public school students
nationally; (2) The number of advanced
placement tests taken by minority
(Hispanic, Black, Native American)
public school students nationally; (3)
The percentage of advanced placement
tests passed (for AP exams, scores of 3–
5) by low-income public school students
nationally; (4) The number of advanced
placement tests passed (for AP exams,
scores of 3–5) by low-income public
school students nationally; and (5) The
cost per passage of an advanced
placement test taken by a low-income
public school student. The information
provided by grantees in their final
performance reports will be one of the
sources of data for the measures. Other
sources of data include the College
Board, IB Americas, and University of
Cambridge International Examinations.
VII. Agency Contact
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FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:

Francisco Ramirez, U.S. Department of
Education, 400 Maryland Avenue SW.,
Room 3E224, Washington, DC 20202–
6200. Telephone: (202) 260–1541 or by
email: francisco.ramirez@ed.gov.
If you use a TDD or a TTY, call the
FRS, toll free, at 1–800–877–8339.
VIII. Other Information
Accessible Format: Individuals with
disabilities can obtain this document
and a copy of the application package in
an accessible format (e.g., braille, large
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print, audiotape, or compact disc) on
request to the program contact person
listed under FOR FURTHER INFORMATION
CONTACT in section VII of this notice.
Electronic Access to This Document:
The official version of this document is
the document published in the Federal
Register. Free Internet access to the
official edition of the Federal Register
and the Code of Federal Regulations is
available via the Federal Digital System
at: www.gpo.gov/fdsys. At this site you
can view this document, as well as all
other documents of this Department
published in the Federal Register, in
text or Adobe Portable Document
Format (PDF). To use PDF you must
have Adobe Acrobat Reader, which is
available free at the site.
You may also access documents of the
Department published in the Federal
Register by using the article search
feature at: www.federalregister.gov.
Specifically, through the advanced
search feature at this site, you can limit
your search to documents published by
the Department.
Dated: March 19, 2014.
Deborah Delisle,
Assistant Secretary for Elementary and
Secondary Education.
[FR Doc. 2014–06387 Filed 3–21–14; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 4000–01–P

DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION
Notice of an Open Meeting
National Advisory Council on
Indian Education Meeting (NACIE), U.S.
Department of Education.
ACTION: Notice of an open meeting.
AGENCY:

This notice sets forth the
schedule of an upcoming public
meeting of the National Advisory
Council on Indian Education (the
Council) and is intended to notify the
general public of the meeting. This
notice also describes the functions of
the Council. Notice of the Council’s
meetings is required under Section
10(a)(2) of the Federal Advisory
Committee Act.
Date and Time: April 3–4, 2014; April
3, 2014—9:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m. Eastern
Daylight Savings Time, April 4, 2014—
8:30 a.m. to 4:00 p.m. Eastern Daylight
Savings Time.
Location: Omni Shoreham Hotel, 2500
Calvert Street NW., Washington, District
of Columbia 20008, Phone: (202) 234–
0700, Fax: (202) 265–7972.
Additional details about the meeting
will be posted on the NACIE Web site
by March 27, 2014. Web site:
www.NACIE-ED.org (To RSVP, and for
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NACIE Meeting Updates, and Final
Agenda).
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: The
National Advisory Council on Indian
Education is authorized by Section 7141
of the Elementary and Secondary
Education Act. The Council is
established within the Department of
Education to advise the Secretary of
Education on the funding and
administration (including the
development of regulations, and
administrative policies and practices) of
any program over which the Secretary
has jurisdiction and includes Indian
children or adults as participants or
programs that may benefit Indian
children or adults, including any
program established under Title VII,
Part A of the Elementary and Secondary
Education Act. The Council submits to
the Congress, not later than June 30 of
each year, a report on the activities of
the Council that includes
recommendations the Council considers
appropriate for the improvement of
Federal education programs that include
Indian children or adults as participants
or that may benefit Indian children or
adults, and recommendations
concerning the funding of any such
program.
One of the Council’s responsibilities
is to develop and provide
recommendations to the Secretary of
Education on the funding and
administration (including the
development of regulations, and
administrative policies and practices) of
any program over which the Secretary
has jurisdiction that can benefit Indian
children or adults participating in any
program which could benefit Indian
children. The purpose of this meeting is
to convene the Council to continue its
responsibilities for developing
recommendations to the Secretary of
Education on the funding and
administration (including the
development of regulations, and
administrative policies and practices) of
any program over which the Secretary
has jurisdiction and includes Indian
children or adults as participants or
programs that may benefit Indian
children or adults, including any
program established under Title VII,
Part A of the Elementary and Secondary
Education Act, and conduct discussions
on the development of the report to
Congress that should be submitted no
later than June 30, 2014.
Individuals who will need
accommodations for a disability in order
to attend the meeting (e.g., interpreting
services, assistive listening devices, or
material in alternative format) should
notify Jenelle Leonard at (202) 205–
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2161, no later than Monday, March 27,
2014. We will make every attempt to
meet requests for accommodations after
this date, but, cannot guarantee their
availability. The meeting site is
accessible to individuals with
disabilities.
Public Comment: Time is scheduled
on the agenda to receive public
comment at approximately 1:00 p.m. to
2:30 p.m. Eastern Daylight Savings Time
April 4, 2014. Speakers will be allowed
to comment for 3 to 5 minutes.
Comments should pertain to the work of
NACIE and/or the Office of Indian
Education.
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:
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Jenelle Leonard, Designated Federal
Official, Office of Indian Education, U.S.
Department of Education, 400 Maryland
Avenue SW., Washington, DC 20202.
Telephone: 202–205–2161. Fax: 202–
205–5870.
A report of the activities of the
meeting and related matters that are
informative to the public and consistent
with the policy of section 5 U.S.C.
552b(c) will be available to the public
within 21 days of the meeting. Records
are kept of all Council proceedings and
are available for public inspection at the
at the Office of Indian Education,
United States Department of Education,
400 Maryland Avenue SW.,
Washington, DC 20202. Monday–Friday,
8:30 a.m. to 5:00 p.m. Eastern Daylight
Savings Time.
Electronic Access to This Document:
You may view this document, as well as
all other documents of this Department
published in the Federal Register, in
text or Adobe Portable Document
Format (PDF) on the Internet at the
following site: www.ed.gov/news/
fedregister/index.html.
To use PDF you must have Adobe
Acrobat Reader, which is available free
at this site. If you have questions about
using PDF, call the U.S. Government
Printing Office (GPO), toll free at 1–866–
512–1830; or in the Washington, DC,
area at (202) 512–0000.
Note: The official version of this document
is the document published in the Federal
Register. Free Internet access to the official
edition of the Federal Register and the Code
of Federal Regulations is available on GPO
Access at: www.gpoaccess.gov/nara/
index.html.
Deborah S. Delisle,
Assistant Secretary for Elementary and
Secondary Education.
[FR Doc. 2014–06382 Filed 3–21–14; 8:45 am]
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Independence Avenue SW.,
Washington, DC 20585.

DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY
[FE Docket No. 13–132–LNG]

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:

Magnolia LNG, LLC; Application for
Long-Term Authorization To Export
Liquefied Natural Gas Produced From
Domestic Natural Gas Resources to
Non-Free Trade Agreement Countries
for a 25-Year Period
Office of Fossil Energy, DOE.
Notice of application.

AGENCY:
ACTION:

The Office of Fossil Energy
(FE) of the Department of Energy (DOE)
gives notice of receipt of an application
(Application) filed on October 11, 2013,
by Magnolia LNG, LLC (Magnolia),
requesting long-term, multi-contract
authorization to export liquefied natural
gas (LNG) produced from domestic
sources in a volume equivalent to
approximately 394.2 billion cubic feet
per year (Bcf/yr) of natural gas, or 1.08
Bcf per day (Bcf/d). Magnolia seeks
authorization to export the LNG by
vessel from the proposed Magnolia LNG
Terminal, to be located near Lake
Charles, Louisiana (Liquefaction
Project), for a 25-year term commencing
on the earlier of the date of first export
or 10 years from the date the
authorization is granted. Magnolia
requests authorization to export the
LNG by vessel to any country with
which the United States does not have
a free trade agreement (FTA) requiring
national treatment for trade in natural
gas (non-FTA countries), and with
which trade is not prohibited by U.S.
law or policy. Magnolia requests this
authorization on its own behalf and as
agent for other parties who hold title to
the LNG at the time of export. This
application was filed under section 3(a)
of the Natural Gas Act (NGA), 15 U.S.C.
717b(a).
DATES: Protests, motions to intervene or
notices of intervention, as applicable,
requests for additional procedures, and
written comments are to be filed using
procedures detailed in the Public
Comment Procedures section no later
than 4:30 p.m., Eastern time, May 23,
2014.
SUMMARY:

Electronic Filing by email:
fergas@hq.doe.gov.
Regular Mail: U.S. Department of
Energy (FE–34), Office of Oil and Gas
Global Security and Supply, Office of
Fossil Energy, P.O. Box 44375,
Washington, DC 20026–4375.
Hand Delivery or Private Delivery
Services (e.g., FedEx, UPS, etc.): U.S.
Department of Energy (FE–34), Office of
Oil and Gas Global Security and Supply,
Office of Fossil Energy, Forrestal
Building, Room 3E–042, 1000
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Larine Moore or Lisa Tracy, U.S.
Department of Energy (FE–34), Office
of Oil and Gas Global Security and
Supply, Office of Fossil Energy,
Forrestal Building, Room 3E–042,
1000 Independence Avenue SW.,
Washington, DC 20585, (202) 586–
9478; (202) 586–4523.
Edward Myers, U.S. Department of
Energy, Office of the Assistant
General Counsel for Electricity and
Fossil Energy, Forrestal Building,
Room 6B–256, 1000 Independence
Avenue SW., Washington, DC 20585,
(202) 586–3397.
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION:
Background
Applicant. Magnolia states that it is a
Delaware limited liability company with
its principal place of business in
Houston, Texas. Magnolia further states
that it is a wholly-owned indirect
subsidiary of Liquefied Natural Gas
Limited (LNG Limited). According to
Magnolia, LNG Limited is a publicly
listed Australian company formed with
the objective of identifying and
developing LNG projects overseas and
in Australia.
Procedural History. On February 27,
2013, DOE/FE issued Order No. 3245, in
which it authorized Magnolia to export
LNG produced from domestic sources to
FTA countries (i.e., countries with
which the United States currently has,
or in the future will have, a free trade
agreement requiring national treatment
for trade in natural gas) in a volume
equivalent to approximately 197.1 Bcf/
yr of natural gas (0.54 Bcf/d), or 4
million metric tons per annum (mtpa) of
LNG.1
On October 15, 2013, Magnolia filed
a second application requesting
authorization to export domestically
produced LNG to FTA countries in an
identical volume as its first FTA order—
197.1 Bcf/yr of natural gas (4 mtpa of
LNG). DOE/FE granted that application
on March 5, 2014, in DOE/FE Order No.
3406.2 Thus, Magnolia is currently
authorized under both orders to export
LNG to FTA countries in a total volume
1 Magnolia LNG, LLC, DOE/FE Order. No. 3245,
Order Granting Long-Term Multi-Contract
Authorization To Export Liquefied Natural Gas by
Vessel From the Proposed Magnolia LNG Terminal
in Lake Charles, Louisiana, to Free Trade
Agreement Nations (Feb. 27, 2013).
2 Magnolia LNG, LLC, DOE/FE Order. No. 3406,
Order Granting Long-Term Multi-Contract
Authorization To Export Liquefied Natural Gas by
Vessel From the Proposed Magnolia LNG Terminal
in Lake Charles, Louisiana, to Free Trade
Agreement Nations (March 5, 2014).
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